

LORENA PRIETO

Interior Designer

INFO

PHONE

646.745.7098

EMAIL

prieto.lorena86@gmail.com

LINKS

PORTFOLIO

lorenaprietodesign.com

LINKEDIN

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/>

SKILLS

Revit

Autocad

3D Renderings

Adobe Creative Suite

Design Development

Concept Development

Furniture & Finish Selection

Space Planning

3DS Max V-Ray

Revit Enscape

Construction Documents

Due Diligence

Design Research

PROFILE

Interior designer with over 3 years experience working with corporate design and tenant improvement projects that involve space planning, design development, and construction documentation. Specializes in concept development, finish and furniture selection, and creating 3D renderings and presentations that effectively communicate design ideas to clients.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Interior Design Lead, Wework

San Francisco

Nov 2018 - Present

- Interior design lead for new Wework projects in the Southwest region of the United States.
- Responsible for creating concept, space plan, finish and furniture selection, custom millwork design, 3D rendering presentations, overseeing and reviewing production of construction documentation created by consultants, managed design of CA phase, installed and staged final product for opening day.
- Interfaced with contractors, consultants, fabricators and architects.

Interior Designer, Nelson

San Jose

Feb 2017 - Nov 2018

- Lead designer on multiple tenant improvement projects, throughout Silicon Valley.
- Interfaced with client and design team members, including contractor, consultants, fabricators, and architects.
- Prepared construction documents and detail drawings to implement original design concepts with AutoCAD and Revit.
- Prepared 3D renderings and Indesign presentations to communicate design ideas with clients.
- Assisted senior designers on various stages of design projects.

3D Designer, Studio O+A

San Francisco

Jul 2016 - Oct 2017

- Created 3D renderings of interior spaces for interior designers during design development stage of various projects using 3DS Max V-ray.
- Assisted designers on various tasks throughout all phases of projects.

Art Consultant, Kevin Barry Fine Art

San Francisco

Oct 2014 - Jul 2016

- Managed timelines and deliverables for corporate, hospitality, healthcare, and residential art curating projects.
- Created original art concepts and managed the production process to ensure quality control prior to final production.
- Maintained effective communication with artists and vendors at all project stages.
- Responsible for arranging of shipment and installation of the artwork to site.
- Established strong relationships with clients, qualified new leads, and generated new business through design presentations.

EDUCATION

**MFA Interior Architecture & Design
Academy of Art University**

San Francisco

Aug 2010 - May 2015

**Interior Design
Fashion Institute of Technology SUNY**

New York

Aug 2009 - May 2010

**BA, Fine Art
City College of New York, CUNY**

New York

Aug 2004 - May 2009

REFERENCES

**Doreen Baum
Design Director, Nelson**

E. d.baum@nelsonww.com

M. 650.291.4084

**John Walton
Design Director, Wework**

E. john@schaefer-walton.com

M. 415.260.1849

**Miriam Lopez
Interior Designer, Nelson**

E. miriamlopez@nelsonww.com

M. 408.309.2135

**Sonja Cheng
Design Manager, Wework**

E. sonja.cheng@wework.com

M. 650.283.3847

**Stephanie Restrepo
Project Manager, Wework**

E. stephanie.restrepo@wework.com

M. 786.214.0727

**Maria Hulton
Senior Designer, Nelson**

E. mhulton@nelsonww.com

M. 408.505.9615